Nimisha Jadhav

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 09 October 2023 15:57

To: Parag Pandey; TFS Invoices; Amit Upadhyay

Cc: Shama Nair; Vikas Kapoor; Binu Balachandran; Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Jogeswar Sahu; Vipul Parikh
Subject: RE: Noida POs for Approval - REMINDER

Attachments: TFS HO_Noida_23-24_000165_Muffin Design_ Gully Kitchen_Consultants work.pdf; gd approved for rest 2 outlets.pdf; Muffin - Noida -

Consultancy-27th sept 2023.pdf; TFS HO_Noida_23-24_000164_Muffin Design_ wagamama -Consultants work.pdf

Dear Amit/ Team,
Pfa- Balance Approved POs.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 09 October 2023 15:52

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Invoices <tfsinvoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Noida POs for Approval - REMINDER

Dear Amit/ Team,
Pfa- Approved POs.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 09 October 2023 15:42




To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Invoices <tfsinvoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Noida POs for Approval - REMINDER

Below P.Os have been approved

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2023 7:09 PM

To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Noida POs for Approval

Dear Vipul sir,

Pfa —Pos for Approval of Noida Project.

708 | 000145 Ara Design TFSPL Noida nso 2 Brands(Subway + Carls'Jr) + Bar (Bud) Design consultant 575,660 100% 26-Sep
709 000146 Ara Design TFSPL Noida nso Cafeccino Design consultant 45,002 100% 26-Sep
710 000147 Ara Design TFSPL Noida nso Chai Point Design consultant 69,940 100% 26-Sep
711 000148 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Third Wave Coffee Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
712 000149 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Dominos Design consultant 95,000 100% 26-Sep
713 000150 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Curated Concept as per airport needs Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
714 000151 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Idli.com Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
715 000152 Ara Design TFSPL Noida nso Irish House Design consultant 206,592 100% 26-Sep
Hoegarden Bar with North Indian and South
716 000153 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Indian (curated Concept) Design consultant 286,200 100% 26-Sep
717 000154 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Carl'sJr Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
Subway & Bar Subject to space brand approval
718 000155 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
719 000156 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Chai Point Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
720 000157 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Chocobay Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep




721 000158 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Flying Bites Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
722 000159 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Common seating Design consultant 175,000 100% 26-Sep
723 000160 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Only Seating for Food Court Design consultant 175,000 100% 26-Sep
724 000161 Ara Design TFSPL Noida nso International Lounge Design consultant 208,700 100% 26-Sep
725 000162 Ara Design TFSPL Noida nso Domestic Lounge Design consultant 994,200 100% 26-Sep

Approved

Vendor Name Company Location NSO/MNT  Outlet Package LA Budget Advance SIS
(B.Tax) Approval
(B.Tax)
726 000164 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Wagamama Design consultant 202,300 100% 27-Sep
727 000165 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Gully Kitchen Design consultant 378,800 100% 27-Sep
=20230
Regards,

Suraj Kumbhar

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 September 2023 20:11

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Noida Brands

Dear sir,
Please review approved work order. Send to finance to release payment to vendor.
Thanks & Regards,

Jogeswar Sahu
+91 9082949517

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 26 September 2023 19:23




To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Noida Brands

Okay with me
Close the full design work rate as well
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Date: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 at 7:10 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>, Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>,
Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Noida Brands

Dear sir,

Request your approval for concept design for Noida as discussed on 26t September

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
717 000154 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Carl's Jr Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
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
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:46 PM

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav

<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Noida Brands

Approved

Regards,
Shama Nair
+91 9821053476

http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav

<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Noida Brands

Dear madam/sir,

Request to approval for below details.

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
716 | 000153 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Indian (curated Concept) Design consultant 286,200 100% 26-Sep
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
720 | 000157 Muffin Design TFSPL Noida nso Chocobay Design consultant 75,000 100% 26-Sep
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

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Sent: 25 September 2023 10:13

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Noida Brands

Jogeswar — Have the LOA/PO closed as per revised sheet.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 5:24 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Noida Brands

Dear Ma’am,
As discussed on meeting, please see attached file.
Thanks & Regards,

Jogeswar Sahu
+91 9082949517

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 September 2023 16:04

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Noida Brands
Importance: High




FYL.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

COLTBRATING
Creating mermories and Inspirng
haoppiness through food, since 1972
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From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Jhaveri <akshay.jhaveri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Shalki Khanna <shalki.khanna@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Noida Brands

Importance: High

Dear Team,

Please find below final Brands for Noida Airport as per our discussion with Varun. Kindly proceed accordingly.

New F&B common
Package New Zone Area New Category L Final Brands:
seating area (sqm)
(sam)
1 F-20 Forecourt- east pavilion 535 International Fast Food Concept N/A 2 Brands(Subway + Carls'Jr) + Bar (Bud)
2 F-28 Dom Check-in Hall 18 Grab&go Café Cafeccino
1 F-1 Dom Headhouse 188 Oriental restaurant N/A Wagamama
1 F-9 Dom Headhouse 352 Indian restaurant N/A Gully Kitchen
1 F-16 International Headhouse 65 Chai concept N/A Chai Point
1 F-24 Domestic bus departure a4 Tea af‘d co.ffee concept with sitting with self N/A Third Wave Coffee
ordering Kiosk
2 F03-04 Dom Headhouse FC Pizzeria Dominos
2 F05-06 Dom Headhouse FC 125 New concept - Pure veg ('Braj ki Galiyan') Curated Concept as per airport needs
2 F06-07 Dom Headhouse FC South Indian Idli.com
2 F02 Dom Headhouse 192 New concep't-lnternatlonal bar with small Irish House
plates and finger food (European concept)




2 F15 International Headhouse 266 Multi cuisine with bar Hoegarde.n Bar with North Indian and
South Indian (curated Concept)
2 F14 Pier )
- 72% International Burger Concept Carl's Jr
2 F13 Pier
. Draught beer concept and International . *Subway
2 F12 Pier 43 Sandwich Ref Mumbai *Bar Subject to space brand approval
2 F11 Pier 35 Chai concept Chai Point
1 F-18 Common Arrival caféll (R) 35 Packed food and gifting N/A Chocobay
1 F-17 Forecourt 35 Grab & Go N/A Flying Bites

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.

Business Development.

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd
Block-A South Wing 1st Floor, Shiva Sagar Estate, Annie Besant Road,
Worli Point, Mumbai -400018.

Mobile:- +919819935300 /Land Line- +912243224327.
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